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GEOTHERMAL BRANCH

INTER-OFFICE MENMORANDUIM

SUBJECT:  Deeth 1981 Drilling Program DATE:  March 23, 1981
TO: W. E. Merrill, H. D. Pilkington
FROM: J. E. Deymonaz

On March 19, 1981 I conducted a tour of proposed shallow and intermediate
drill sites with Steve Brooks (Elko BLM office), Doug Koza (Reno USGS office)
and D. G. Weder (AERC Salt Lake City).

Sites 1030-40, 46 and 47 were not inspected and will not be drilled due to
access and other problems.
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